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Queensland’s leaders in Building Certification Services
CAIRNS OFFICE

PHONE:  (07) 4041 0111
FAX: (07) 4041 0188

Suite 2 
310 Gatton Street
MANUNDA  QLD  4870

POSTAL
Suite 2 
310 Gatton Street
MANUNDA  QLD  4870

E-Mail: admincns@gmacert.com.au
Web: www.gmacert.com.au

7 June 2018

The Chief Executive Officer
Douglas Shire Council
PO Box 723
MOSSMAN  Q  4873

Attention: Development Assessment

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Application for Building Works Assessable Against a Planning Scheme
Lot  15  RP846936  Nancy Close, Oak Beach

GMA Certification Group has been engaged to assess an application for the construction a patio addition 
on the abovementioned allotment. The subject site is located within a Rural Residential Planning Area 
and the setback from the road boundary does not comply with the Acceptable Outcomes of the Rural 
Residential Zone Code.
 
Accordingly, an application for Building Works Assessable Against a Planning Scheme is enclosed for 
Councils consideration which includes:

1. DA Forms 1 & 2
2. Assessment
3. 1 x copy of plans
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Assessment

The following tables provide an assessment of the proposed development with regard to the relevant 
codes.

RURAL RESIDENTIAL ZONE CODE

Performance Criteria Acceptable Measures Comment

PO1 
The height of all buildings and 
structures is compatible with the 
rural residential character of the 
area and must not detrimentally 
impact on visual landscape 
amenity.

AO1.1 
Dwelling houses are not more 
than 8.5 metres and two storeys 
in height.

Complies – the proposed addition is single 
storey and has a maximum height of 
approximately 4.0 m.

PO2 
Buildings and structures are 
setback to maintain the rural 
residential character of the area 
and achieve separation from 
buildings on adjoining properties.

AO2.1 
Buildings are setback not less 
than: 

(a) 40 metres from a property 
adjoining a State controlled road; 
(b) a minimum of 25 metres from 
the property boundary adjoining 
Cape Tribulation Road; 
(c) 20 metres from front 
boundaries; 
(d) 6 metres from side and rear 
property boundaries.

The proposed addition is in line with that 
of the existing dwelling with the proposed 
setback to the Reynolds Road boundary 
being 14 metres. There is an existing 1800 
mm high timber fence as well as 
vegetation which provides screening of 
the proposed patio when viewed from the 
road frontage.

The patio is approximately 40m2 in area 
and is 12.95m from the western side 
boundary. Accordingly, it is considered the 
proposed additions will maintain the rural 
residential character of the area and 
achieve adequate separation from 
buildings on adjoining lots.

PO3
Building scale is compatible with 
the rural residential character of 
the area and must not 
detrimentally impact on visual 
landscape amenity.

AO3.1
The maximum building footprint 
of all buildings and structures 
(including outbuildings) 
contained on a lot does not 
exceed 500m2.

AO3.2
An outbuilding used for purposes 
ancillary to a dwelling house has 
maximum site coverage not 
greater than 20% of the total 
building footprint specified in 
AO3.1 above.

The existing dwelling is approximately 250 
m2, sheds 100 m2 and the proposed 
additions are 40 m2. Total building 
footprint is therefore less than 500m2. 

PO4
Buildings/structures are designed 
to maintain the rural residential 
character of the area.

AO4.1
White and shining metallic 
finishes are avoided on external 
surfaces of buildings.

The proposed patio is a fully open 
structure with timber posts and beams, 
the roof covering is proposed to match 
that of the existing dwelling.
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Should you require any further information or wish to discuss the application, please contact me on 
4041 0111 or by email admincns@gmacert.com.au

Kind Regards,

Scott Dillon
GMA Certification Group
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